KENTUCKY BOARD OF PODIATRY REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

April 8, 2022

A regular meeting of the Kentucky Board of Podiatry was held on April 8, 2022 via Zoom teleconferencing and in person at 500 Mero Street, Frankfort, KY 40601.

MEMBERS PRESENT DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

Keith Myrick, DPM, President/Chair Tasha Stewart, Add. Administrative Section Supervisor

Matthew Enzweiler, DPM Tiler Hahn, Board Administrator

Thomas Childress, DPM Paul Krestik, DPM

MEMBERS ABSENT OTHERS

R. Neil Lively, Citizen-at-Large August Pozgay, Board Counsel

CALL TO ORDER

Keith Myrick called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

MINUTES

A motion was made by Keith Myrick to approve the December 10, 2021 meeting minutes. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Board reviewed the February 2022 Financial Reports.

DPL REPORT

Tasha Stewart informed the board that the state of emergency ended on March 21, 2022 and renewal dates have been updated to April 20, 2022 for those who have not completed their 2020 and/or 2021 renewals.

Tasha Stewart let the board know that the IT department is working on a program for licensees to enter continuing education year-round instead of just at renewal.

Tasha Stewart reminded the board that they can continue conducting hybrid board meetings and that face coverings in the building are optional at this time.

Lastly, Tasha Stewart presented the Memorandum of Agreement with the Department of Professional Licensing. A motion was made by Keith Myrick to accept the Memorandum of Agreement with the Department of Professional Licensing. Paul Krestik seconded the motion and the motion carried.

LEGAL REPORT

Board Counsel August Pozgay updated the board on Senate Bill 150 (20RS) ending March 21, 2022, House Bill 188's changes to telehealth law, and House Bill 91's changes to licensure for active and current military

duty personnel and spouses. August Pozgay also informed the board that board members will be receiving state emails to use for Board business.

Lastly, August Pozgay presented the Memorandum of Agreement with the Office of Legal Services. A motion was made by Keith Myrick to accept the Memorandum of Agreement with the Office of Legal Services. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Board Chair Keith Myrick and Board Counsel August Pozgay updated the board on their meeting with the Medical Imaging Board on the radiology topic. A motion was made by Matthew Enzweiler to have Keith Myrick and August Pozgay continue their discussions with the Medical Imaging Board. Paul Krestik seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Matt Enzweiler informed the Board he had a meeting with a lobbyist to get sponsorship on the drafted bill on Resident License and Residency. A motion was made by Keith Myrick to have to have Matthew Enzweiler follow up on the bill. Paul Krestik seconded the motion and the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

A motion was made by Matthew Enzweiler to continue the board meetings in a hybrid format. Paul Krestik seconded the motion and the motion carried.

The Board reviewed a request from Clarence Clayton for inactive status. A motion was made by Keith Myrick to approve the request. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried.

The Board reviewed a request from Carie Tull for inactive status. A motion was made by Keith Myrick to approve the request. Paul Krestik seconded the motion and the motion carried.

INTERVIEW CANDIDATES

A motion was made by Keith Myrick to approve the seven applications for licensure for Charlene Dennemeyer, Charles Peebles, Joseph Lynott, Ryan Sherry, Scott Hudzinski, Seth Rogers, and Samuel Strothman. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried.

SETTLEMENTS/JUDGEMENTS REPORT

In the matter of T.K., Keith Myrick motioned to postpone consideration indefinitely. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried.

CLOSED SESSION

A motion was made by Keith Myrick to enter closed session at 10:37 a.m. pursuant to KRS 61.810(j) to deliberate regarding individual adjudications in complaints 2021BOD00001, 2022BOP00001, application of D.N., & B.F. matter. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried.

A motion was made by Keith Myrick to end closed session at 11:32 a.m. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried. No final actions were taken during closed session.

COMPLAINTS/MALPRACTICE/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING

In the matter of B.F., Matthew Enzweiler made a motion to request a copy of the settlement and medical records from the licensee again. Keith Myrick seconded the motion and the motion carried.

In the matter of the application for D.N., Keith Myrick made a motion to grant the license. Paul Krestik seconded the motion and the motion carried.

A motion was made by Keith Myrick to dismiss complaint 2021BOD00001 and to have August Pozgay draft a dismissal letter. Thomas Childress seconded the motion and the motion carried.

A motion was made by Keith Myrick for complaint 2022BOP00001 to request the complainant and respondent provide copies of all posts and documents pertaining to this complaint. Matthew Enzweiler seconded the motion and the motion carried.

NEXT MEETING

August 12, 2022 - virtual

TRAVEL AND PER DIEM

There was no travel or per diem to review.

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Keith Myrick to adjourn the meeting at 11:37 a.m. Paul Krestik seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Keith Myrick, DPM, President/Chair